No. C-28-b-1265(FCA-G)/ F94o0
Himachal Pradesh Forest Department

Dated, the Shimla-02 05 /or/R1

From: CCF Shimla To: Nodal Officer-cum-ACCF(FCA)
O/o Pr.CCF(HoFF) HP, Shimla.

Subject: Diversion of 397.§§82 ha of Forest land for the construction of
Sunni Dam HEP on Satluj River in favour of SJVN Ltd. within the
jurisdiction of Shimla, Kotgarh and Karsog Forest Divisions in
District Shimla and Mandi, HP.

Memo:

Kindly refer to your office memo. No. Ft.48-3705/2017 (FCA)
dated 15.12.2020 on the subject cited above.

Bossodbicn. The copy of point wise clarification submitted by CCF Mandi and

Keotgarh is enclosed herewith for information and further necessary action at your end

please. _

The point wise reply in respect of Shimla Forest Circle is as under:-

1. The bill of NPV is uploaded against the additional information
details column as well as same has been placed in the proposal
folder at page 312.

2. Recommendation corrected with the help of your good office by

approaching NIC, New Delhi.

Proposal folders is enclosed herewith for further transmission to

'QGM»

Chief Conservator of Forests, -

Shimla Forest Circle, Shimla  /
L

quarter concerned.

Encl: As above.
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No. FCA(Karsog)/ 1 ?q Q ¥
H.P. Forest Department.

|—)—2aa\

Dated Mandi, the / /

From:- CCF (T)Mandi. To:- C.C.F. Shimla.(dvd.c),

Subject: - Diversion of 397.8863 ha. instead of (397.1692 ha.) of forest land
for the construction of Sunni Dam HEP on Satluj River in favour
of SJVN Ltd., within the jurisdiction of Shimla, Kotgarh and
Karsog Forest Division, in District Shimla and Mandi, HP.

Memorandum:

Please refer to your office endst. No. Ft. 48-3705/2017 (FCA)

dated 15.12.2020 on the above cited subject.

2

The observations pointed out vide letter referred to above in the

diversion case has been attended and the reply thereof is submitted as under: -

1.

A

enclosed herewith for information and further necessary action

Encl: As above,

The density of vegetation against column No. 4 (i) has been
corrected in online portal as well as in hard copy of Part-II.

The scientific names of other species have been mentioned in
online portal against column No. 4 (ii).

The case has been processed during the year 2019-2020 by
Karsog Division and accordingly CA Norms have been applied in
the case for the y=ar 2019-2020 as per norms fixed by the Pr. CCF
(HoFF), Shimla letter No. Ft. State CAMPA/20210/Norms/Vol.II
dated 23.11.2019. As and when the Stage-1 approval in the
proposal received from the competent authority, the bill of CA will
be revised and submitted to user agency for deposition as per the
latest norms at that time. In this regard user agency has given
undertaking which is placed in the proposal folder at page No. 470
(E) However, the CA scheme of 40 ha. area of Solan Forest
Division has been revised alongwith 10 year maintenance instead
of 5 year maintenance which is placed in the proposal folder.

The 2 Nos. proposal folders as received from DFO Karsog are




No FCA-IT/Suni Daws BEPT & /5 2

H.P. Forest Department
Dated Rampur, the 2 ¢ -7 - 2 o 2\
From: - C.C.F. Rampur. To: - CCF Shimla.

Subject: - Diversion of 397-88-63 ha of forest land for the construction of Sunni Dam HEP
on Satluj River in favour SJVN Ltd. within the jurisdiction of Shimla, Kotgarh
and Karsog Forest Divisions in Distt Shimla and Mandi of H.P. —Re-submission
of hard copies.

Memo:

Kindly refer to Deputy Conservator of Forests (FCA)-O/o Nodal Officer cum-
Addl. Pr. CCF (FCA) HP letter No. Ft.48-3705/2017 (FCA) dated 15.12.2020 on the subject
cited above.

2. The reply to the observations as raised vide letter under reference is submitted as

under :-

1. DFO Kotgarh has intimated that the Di trict wise area proposed for diversion
has been revised in Kotgarh Division has been mentioned in column No.3 in
online Part-II. A

2. DFO Kotgarh has intimated that scientific name of other species has been
mentioned against the column No.3 in online Part-IIL.

3 DFO Kotgarh has intimated that working plan prescription has been mentioned
against the column No.5 in online part-I1.

4, DFO Kotgarh has intimated that revised CA scheme on the revised cost norms
has been uploaded in online part-11.

s 5 DFO Kotgarh has intimated that the digital maps of CA site has been scanned
and duly signed uploaded against the column No. 13 (iii).

6. DFO Kotgarh has intimated that the maps of CA sites on toposheet havz been

" scanned and duly signed uploaded against the column No. 13 (iv) in online part-

11.

T DFO Kotgarh has intimated that the District profile of Kotgarh Forest Division

has been corrected in online Part-II and hard copy placed in the proposal foiders.

Therefore the proposal folders for the diversion of 397.88-63 hac of forest land
for the construction of Sunni Dam HEP on Satluj River in favour of SJVN Ltd. are sent herewith
for taking further action at your end please.

Encl :- As Above ¢ %\v,.: g
Chief C(yser/v/ator of Forests, (‘xzt
Rampur Forest Circle lé\P
Endst. No.5/ 5' 7 "f/ / Dated Rampur, the To7D—Nags (
Copy is forwarded to : T
L. Nodal Officer —cum- APCCF (FCA) Shimla w.r.t. the letter referred to above for
favour of information please.
2 DFO Kotgarh w.r.t. to his office Memo No. 2976 dated 18.12.2020 for
information.
[,Qk Chief Comsérvator of Foggsts, (2
S Rampur Forest Circie, H}E l

A K f;@\'

\x



